
State Foster Care Contacts 
https://www.childwelfare.gov/fostercaremonth/more/contacts/ 

Alabama 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Freida Baker 
Phone: (334) 242-8112 
Email: Freida.Baker@dhr.alabama.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://dhr.alabama.gov/services/Foster_Care/Intro_Foster_Care.aspx 
 
Child Welfare Agency 
http://dhr.alabama.gov/ 
 
 
Alaska 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
KariLee Pietz 
Phone: (907) 465-2145 
Email: karlilee.pietz@alaska.gov  
Website: http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/fostercare/default.aspx  
 
Foster Care Information  
http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/default.aspx 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.hss.state.ak.us/ocs/ 
 
 
Arizona 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Michelle Parker 
Phone: (602) 364-0980 
Email: mparker@azdes.gov 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Karen E. Nelson 
Phone: (602) 542-2373 
Email: knelsonhunter@azdes.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
https://www.azdes.gov/dcyf/adoption/  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
https://www.azdes.gov/landing.aspx?id=9471 
Spanish Information Website: https://www.azdes.gov/Espanol/ 
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Arkansas 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Lecole White (AR Creating Connections for Children –ARCCC Program Manager) 
Phone: (501) 682-8462 
Email: Lecole.White@dhs.arkansas.gov  

Kandis Romes 
Phone: (501) 682-2447 
Email: Kandis.Romes@dhs.arkansas.gov 

State Foster Care Manager 
Mona Davis 
Phone: (501) 682-8462 
Email: mona.davis@arkansas.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.fosterarkansas.org/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dcfs/Pages/default.aspx 

California 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Sharon De Rego 
Phone: (916) 651-7464 
Email: sharon.derego@dss.ca.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG1335.htm 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/ 

Colorado 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Mary Griffin  
Phone: (303) 866-3546  
Email: Mary.Griffin@state.co.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CDHS-ChildYouthFam/CBON/1251588298089 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CDHS-ChildYouthFam/CBON/1251586904497 
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Connecticut 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Brian C. Faraci 
Phone: (860) 550-6332 
Email: brian.faraci@ct.gov 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Linda Dixon 
Phone: (860) 550-6383 
Email: linda.dixon@ct.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.ctfosteradopt.com/fosteradopt/site/default.asp  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.state.ct.us/dcf/ 
 
 
Delaware 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
John Bates  
Phone: (302) 633-2665 
Email: john.bates@state.de.us 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.state.de.us/kids/fs/fostercare.shtml  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.state.de.us/kids/ 
 
 
District of Columbia 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Vanessa Williams-Campbell  
Phone: (202) 727-2455 
Email: vanessa.williams.campbell@dc.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://cfsa.dc.gov/service/become-foster-or-adoptive-parent  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://cfsa.dc.gov/ 

 
As of January 30, 2015  https://www.childwelfare.gov/fostercaremonth/more/contacts/  Page 3 

https://www.childwelfare.gov/fostercaremonth/more/contacts/
mailto:brian.faraci@ct.gov
mailto:linda.dixon@ct.gov
http://www.ctfosteradopt.com/fosteradopt/site/default.asp
http://www.state.ct.us/dcf/
mailto:john.bates@state.de.us
http://www.state.de.us/kids/fs/fostercare.shtml
http://www.state.de.us/kids/
mailto:vanessa.williams.campbell@dc.gov
http://cfsa.dc.gov/service/become-foster-or-adoptive-parent
http://cfsa.dc.gov/


State Foster Care Contacts 

Florida 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Kristi Putnam 
Phone: (850) 717-4659 
Email: Kristi.Putnam@myflfamilies.com 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.fosteringflorida.com/ 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.myflfamilies.com/ 
 
 
Georgia 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
DaJari Patterson  
Phone: (404) 657-9387 
Email: ddpatterson1@dhr.state.ga.us 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Deborah Burrus 
Phone: (404) 463-3957  
Email: deburrus@dhr.state.ga.us 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/foster-care  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://dhs.georgia.gov/ 
 
 
Hawaii 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Lee Dean  
Phone: (808) 586-5704  
Email: LDean@dhs.hawaii.gov 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Lynne Kazama 
Phone: (808) 586-5698 
Email: lkazama@dhs.hawaii.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/home/child-welfare-services/foster-and-adoptive-care/   
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/home/child-welfare-services/    
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Idaho 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Sabrina Brown 
Phone: (208) 334-5648 
Email: browns5@dhw.idaho.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/AdoptionFosterCareHome/tabid/75/Default.aspx  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/tabid/57/Default.aspx  
Spanish Information Website: http://translate.google.com/translate?js=n&prev=_t&hl=en&ie=UTF-
8&layout=2&eotf=1&sl=en&tl=es&u=www.dhw.idaho.gov  
 
 
Illinois 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Rachael Kerrick 
Phone: (309) 828-0022  
Email: Rachael.Kerrick@illinois.gov 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Kamaria S. Gammon 
Phone: (217) 785-2680 
Email: kamaria.s.gammon@illinois.gov  
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/foster/index.shtml  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/index.shtml  
 
 
Indiana 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Lisa Rich 
Phone: (317) 234-4410  
Email: Lisa.Rich@dcs.in.gov 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Trystyn Ryan 
Phone: (317) 234-5088  
Email: Tristyn.Ryan@dcs.in.gov   
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.in.gov/dcs/2982.htm  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.in.gov/dcs/  
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Iowa 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Theresa Lewis 
Phone: (319) 784-2061 
Email: tlewis@fouroaks.org 
Website: www.iowakidsnet.org  
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Heather Davidson 
Phone: (515) 281-3012  
Email: hdavids@dhs.state.ia.us  
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.dhs.state.ia.us/Partners/Partners_Providers/BecomeAProvider/AdoptionFC.html 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://dhs.iowa.gov/  
 
 
Kansas 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Mary Cole 
Phone: (785) 368-8180  
Email: mary.cole@srs.ks.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/FosterCareServices.aspx 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.srs.ks.gov/services/Pages/default.aspx 
 
 
Kentucky 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Diane Underwood 
Phone: (502) 564-2147 
Email: Diane.Underwood@ky.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://chfs.ky.gov/dcbs/dpp/fostercare.htm    
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://chfs.ky.gov/dcbs/dpp/ 
Spanish Information Website: http://chfs.ky.gov/informationInSpanish.htm 
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Louisiana 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Toni S. Buxton 
Phone: (225) 342-4006 
Email: Toni.Buxton@la.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.dcfs.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&nid=188&pnid=184&pid=374 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dss.state.la.us/  
 
 
Maine 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Linda Brissette 
Phone: (207) 624-7964 
Email: Linda.Brissette@maine.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/cw/fosterparenting.shtml  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/cw/  
 
 
Maryland 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Jill Taylor 
Phone: (410) 767-7695 
Email: jill.taylor@maryland.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.dhr.state.md.us/blog/?page_id=4800  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dhr.state.md.us/ 
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Massachusetts 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Joy Cochran 
Phone: (617) 748-2198 
Email: Joy.Cochran@state.ma.us 

State Foster Care Manager 
Mary Gambon 
Phone: (617) 748-2000 
Email: Mary.Gambon@state.ma.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dcf/foster-care/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dcf/ 

Michigan 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Nancy Rostoni 
Phone: (517) 388-3910 
Email: rostonin@michigan.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,1607,7-124-5452_7117---,00.html 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,4562,7-124-5452_26744---,00.html 

Minnesota 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Maxie Rockymore 
Phone: (651) 431-4667/4661 
Email: Maxie.Rockymore@state.mn.us 
Website: 
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelection
Method=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_000069#  

Foster Care Information  
http://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/children-and-families/services/foster-care/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/children-and-families/ 
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Mississippi 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Sharon M. Brown  
Phone: (601) 359-4989 
Email: sharon.brown@mdhs.ms.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.mdhs.ms.gov/family-childrens-services/programs/become-a-resource-(foster)-
parent/fosteradoptive-parenting-information/
Child Welfare Agency  
https://dfcsweb.mdhs.state.ms.us/portal/  

Missouri 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Elizabeth Tattershall 
Phone: (573) 522-1991 
Email: Elizabeth.Tattershall@dss.mo.gov 
Website: http://dss.mo.gov/cd/fostercare/  

State Foster Care Manager 
Amy Martin 
Phone: (573) 526-8040 
Email: Amy.L.Martin@dss.mo.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.dss.mo.gov/cd/fostercare/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dss.mo.gov/pr_cs.htm 

Montana 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Position Not Yet Filled 

State Foster Care Manager 
Position Not Yet Filled 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.fostercare.mt.gov 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/cfsd/index.shtml 

As of January 30, 2015 https://www.childwelfare.gov/fostercaremonth/more/contacts/ Page 9 

https://www.childwelfare.gov/fostercaremonth/more/contacts/
mailto:sharon.brown@mdhs.ms.gov
http://www.mdhs.ms.gov/family-childrens-services/programs/become-a-resource-(foster)-parent/fosteradoptive-parenting-information/
https://dfcsweb.mdhs.state.ms.us/portal/
mailto:Elizabeth.Tattershall@dss.mo.gov
http://dss.mo.gov/cd/fostercare/
mailto:Amy.L.Martin@dss.mo.gov
http://www.dss.mo.gov/cd/fostercare/
http://www.dss.mo.gov/pr_cs.htm
http://www.fostercare.mt.gov/
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/cfsd/index.shtml


State Foster Care Contacts 

Nebraska 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Jodi Allen 
Phone: (402) 471-6288 
Email: Jodi.Allen@nebraska.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/chs_foc_focindex.aspx  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/children_family_services.aspx 
 
 
Nevada 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Dorothy Pomin 
Phone: (775) 684-4434  
Email: dpomin@dcfs.nv.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/CWS/Placement/  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dcfs.state.nv.us  
 
 
New Hampshire 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Kathleen M. Companion 
Phone: (603) 271-4711 
Email: kcompanion@dhhs.state.nh.us 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/adoption/  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/index.htm (Spanish and other language translation available on site) 
 
 
New Jersey 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Colette Tobias  
Phone: (609) 633-3991 
Email: Colette.Tobias@dcf.state.nj.us 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.state.nj.us/njfosteradopt/foster/  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.state.nj.us/dcf/index.shtml 
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State Foster Care Contacts 

New Mexico 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Isela Burciaga 
Phone: (505) 476-1046 
Email: rosaisela.burciaga@state.nm.us 
 
Statewide Recruitment Manager 
Renee Fitts 
Phone: (575) 624-3406 
Email: renee.fitts@state.nm.us  
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.cyfd.org/foster-care  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.cyfd.org/ 
 
 
New York 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Lynn Baniak  
Phone: (518) 474-9435 
Email: Lynn.Baniak@ocfs.ny.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/fostercare/  
 
Child Welfare Agency 
http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/  
Spanish Information Website: http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/languages/spanish.asp 
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State Foster Care Contacts 

North Carolina 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Patrick Betancourt 
Phone: (919) 527-6341 
Email: patrick.betancourt@dhhs.nc.gov 
 
Bob Hensely 
Email: bob.hensley@dhhs.nc.gov 
 
Kevin Kelley 
Phone: (919) 527-6401 
Email: kevin.kelley@dhhs.nc.gov 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Patrick Betancourt 
Phone: (919) 527-6341 
Email: patrick.betancourt@dhhs.nc.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dss/fostercare/index.htm 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dss/ 
Spanish Information Website: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/espanol/index.htm  
 
 
North Dakota 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Dean Sturn 
Phone: (701) 328-1018  
Email: DRSturn@nd.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childfamily/fostercare/  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childfamily/ 
 
 
Ohio 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Karen McGormley 
Phone: (614) 752-0651 
Email: karen.mcgormley@jhs.ohio.gov  
 
Foster Care Information  
http://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/placementservices.stm  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/index.stm  
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Oklahoma 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Audrey Banks 
Phone: (918) 794-7539 
Email: Audrey.Banks@okdhs.org 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Stacey Bates 
Phone: (405) 767-2929 
Email: 
 
Foster 

stacey.bates@okdhs.org 

Care Information  
http://www.okdhs.org/programsandservices/foster/  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.okdhs.org/  
 
 
Oregon 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
A.J. Goins  
Phone: (503) 945-6897  
Email: a.j.goins@state.or.us 
 
State Well Being Managers 
A.J. Goins  
Phone: (503) 945-6897  
Email: a.j.goins@state.or.us 
 
Kevin George 
Phone: (503) 945-5987 
Email: kevin.george@state.or.us  
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/children/fostercare/  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/children/index.shtml  
 
 
Pennsylvania 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Lauren Cummings 
Phone: (717) 787-7759  
Email: lacummings@pa.gov 
 
Foster Care Information 
http://www.adoptpakids.org/FosterParent.aspx  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dpw.state.pa.us/forchildren/childwelfareservices/index.htm  
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Puerto Rico 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Maria Carrillo de Sevilla 
Phone: (787) 625-4900 ext. 2961  
Email: mcarrillo@adfan.gobierno.pr  
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www2.pr.gov/agencias/secretariado/Pages/default2.aspx 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.adfan.gobierno.pr  
 
 
Rhode Island 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Robin Perez  
Phone: (401) 528-3700 
Email: robin.perez@dcyf.ri.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/foster/index.php  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/  
 
 
South Carolina 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Kathleen Mclean-Titus  
Phone: (803) 898-7637 
Email: kathleen.mclean-titus@dss.sc.gov 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Latoya Reed 
Phone: (803) 898-7637 
Email: latoya.reed@dss.sc.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
https://dss.sc.gov/content/customers/protection/fcs/index.aspx 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
https://dss.sc.gov/default.aspx  
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State Foster Care Contacts 

South Dakota 

State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Stacy Nemec 
Phone: (605) 773-3227  
Email: stacy.nemec@state.sd.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://dss.sd.gov/fostercare/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://dss.sd.gov/  

Tennessee 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Odessa Krech 
Phone: (615) 253-6906 
Email: Odessa.Krech@tn.gov  

Becky Rogers 
Phone: (423) 745-2049 
Email: Rebeccajcrogers@aol.com 

State Foster Care Manager 
John Johnson  
Phone: (615) 253-6351  
Email: john.johnson@tn.gov 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.tn.gov/youth/fostercare.htm 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.tn.gov/youth/ 

Texas 

State Foster Care Month Contact 
Tanya Oestrick 
Phone:  (512) 438-3188 
Email: Tanya.oestrick@dfps.state.tx.us 

State Foster Care Manager 
Debra Emerson  
Phone: (512) 438-4760 
Email: Debra.Emerson@dfps.state.tx.us 

Foster Care Information  
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Adoption_and_Foster_Care/About_Foster_Care/ 

Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/ 
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Utah 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact 
Tanya Albornoz 
Phone: (801) 696-4866 
Email: talborno@utah.gov  
 
Jennifer Larson 
Phone: (801) 707-9734 
Email: jblarson@utah.gov 
 
State Foster Care Manager 
Tanya Albornoz 
Phone: (801) 696-4866 
Email: talborno@utah.gov  
 
Foster Care Information  
http://dcfs.utah.gov/services/foster-care/ 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.hsdcfs.utah.gov/  
 
 
Vermont 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Pamela Piper 
Phone: N/A 
Email: Pamela.Piper@partner.state.vt.us 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://dcf.vermont.gov/fsd/kids/fostercare 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://dcf.vermont.gov/  
 
 
Virginia 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Therese Wolf 
Phone: (804) 726-7522  
Email: therese.wolf@dss.virginia.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/fc/index.cgi 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Washington 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Meri Waterhouse 
Phone: (360) 902-8035 
Email: meri.waterhouse@dshs.wa.gov 
Website: http://www1.dshs.wa.gov/ca/fosterparents/index.asp (All information on State Foster Care Month 
posted under News.) 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www1.dshs.wa.gov/ca/fosterparents/index.asp  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.dshs.wa.gov/ca/general/index.asp 
 
 
West Virginia 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Stefanie Drake  
Phone: (304) 558-3290 
Email: stefanie.l.drake@wv.gov 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/children_adult/foster/  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/cfdirect.asp  
 
 
Wisconsin 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Jonelle Brom  
Phone: (608) 264-6933  
Email: Jonelle.Brom@wisconsin.gov 
Website: http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/children/foster/progserv/fcmo/ffmoresources.htm 
 
Foster Care Information  
http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/children/foster/index.htm  
 
Child Welfare Agency  
http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/ 
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State Foster Care Contacts 

Wyoming 
 
State Foster Care Month Contact/State Foster Care Manager 
Dana Ward 
Phone: (307) 352-2509 
Email: dana.ward@wyo.gov 
Website: https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/dfsweb/social-services/foster-care 
 
Foster Care Information  
https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/dfsweb/social-services/foster-care  
http://wyomingfostercare.org 
 
Child Welfare Agency  
https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/dfsweb/home 
Spanish Information Website: Click on the “DFSWEB en espanol” link on the left side bar 
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